# **California Children's Services Resource and Referral Guide**



# California Children's Services

#### **Administrative Office**

2080 East 20th street, Suite 180 Chico, CA 95928 (530) 552-3891

# **Medical Therapy Programs**

#### **CHICO: Medical Therapy Unit**

#### **OROVILLE: Medical Therapy Unit**

Previously known as Loma Vista MTU

2090 Amanda Way Chico, CA 95928 (530) 552-3835

Previously known as Sierra Del Oro MTU

2900 Wyandotte Avenue Oroville, CA 95966 (530) 552-3835

# **Table of Contents**

Counseling and Mental Health Services
Family Resources
Health and Wellness
Disability Services
Housing19
Legal Services
Emergency Services
Transportation Services
Transition Resources
Farmers Markets
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance
Additional Resource Assistance

This document is to be used as a resource and is not a guarantee of services by these providers. Please use this as an informational guide and contact the appropriate agency with questions regarding services they provide.

# **Counseling and Mental Health Services**

#### African American Family and Cultural Center

Support groups, activities, and classes for African Americans in the Oroville area.

#### African American Cultural Center

(530) 532-1205

3300 Spencer Avenue, Oroville, CA 95965

#### **Butte County Department of Behavioral Health**

Provides mental health and substance use treatment to Medi-Cal beneficiaries, and provides crisis interventions to the community, regardless of insurance status. Behavioral Health treatment consists of a continuum of prevention, early intervention, treatment, and recovery support systems. \*If you are in a life-threatening emergency situation, dial 9-1-1\*

#### **Behavioral Health Crisis Lines**

#### 24 hours a day / 7 days a week

National Suicide & Crisis Lifeline (24/7 access)	Dial 988
Crisis Intervention Toll Free Line (24/7 access)	(800) 334-6622
Local Crisis Intervention Line:	(530) 891-2810
Trevor Lifeline (LGBTQ+) (24/7 access)	(866) 488-7386
Chat online at: suicidepreventionlifeline.org	
Crisis Text Line: Text LISTEN to '741741'	
Veterans Crisis Line	(800) 273-8255 (press 1)
Friendship Line (older adults)	800-971-0016
North Valley Talk Line (4:30 to 9:30pm/7 days a week)	(855) 582-5554
Counseling Services	
<b>Chico Community Counseling Center:</b> 109 Parmac Rd., Suite 1, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 891-2945
Chico Adult Outpatient Center: 560 Cohasset Rd., Chico, CA 95926	(530) 891-2784
<b>Oroville Community Counseling Center:</b> 88 Table Mountain Blvd., Oroville, CA 95965	(530) 538-2158
Gridley Community Counseling Center:	(530) 846-7305

995 Spruce Street, Gridley, CA 95948	
Paradise Adult Services: 7200 Skyway, Paradise, CA 95969	(530) 877-5845
Paradise Community Counseling Center: 5910 Clark Rd., Suite W, Paradise, CA 95969	(530) 872-6328
Adult Inpatient Psychiatric Health Facility: 592 Rio Lindo Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 Psychiatric Health Facility for individuals on 72-hour hold	(530) 891-2775
Iversen Wellness and Recovery Center: 492 Rio Lindo Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 879-3311
Butte Hope	
Counselors meet with fire survivors and their families on the survivor's schedule. Email: <u>calhopebutte@gmail.com</u>	(530) 966-7382
California State University, Chico Counseling Training Center	
Free counseling provided by CSU, Chico Graduate students.	
CSUC Counseling Training Center	(530) 898-5149
Camp Fire Collaborative	
Community collaboration to address unmet needs of Camp Fire survivors in Butte	e County.
Email: cfc@campfire-collaborative.org	(530) 413-8396
Catalyst Domestic Violence Services	
A safe and confidential place for those affected by domestic violence. Mission shouldn't hurt. We know that this is a scary and delicate situation. Catalyst is as the only local agency with a sole mission to address the needs of victims of violence in Butte County".	most well known
24 Hour Hotline	(800) 895-8476
<b>Chico Business Office</b> 330 Wall Street, Suite 50, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 343-7711
<b>Oroville Drop-In Center</b> 1931 Arlin Rhine Dr., Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 532-6427
Feather River Tribal Health	
Provides behavioral health services. Accepts Medi-Cal and Medi-Care.	
Feather River Tribal Health	(530) 534-5394
2145 5 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Oroville, CA 95965 <u>Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm, Wed 7a</u>	am-8pm

Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

#### The Growing Place

Counseling center, providing a wide range of psychotherapy, life coaching, and mental health education. (530) 588-0448

1074 East Avenue, Suite A-4, Chico, CA 95926

#### **Hmong Cultural Center of Butte County**

Individual and family support, referrals for general social services, and support groups.

**Hmong Cultural Center** 1940 Feather River Blvd, Suite H, Oroville, CA 95965

#### Northern Valley Catholic Social Services (NVCSS)

Low-cost or free counseling and support services to individuals and families.

 NVCSS Chico
 (530) 345-1600

 10 Independence Circle, Chico, CA 95973
 (530) 538-8221

 NVCSS Oroville
 (530) 538-8221

2185 Baldwin Avenue, Oroville, CA 95966

#### **Northern Valley Talk Line**

Free telephone support for those needing non-crisis response to troubles, questions, and concerns. Services available 7 days a week from 4:30pm-9:30pm. (Talk line does not accept calls from blocked numbers).

Northern Valley Talk Line	(855) 582-5554
Rape Crisis Intervention and Prevention	

Emergency help for sexual assault, counseling, and support groups.

24/7 Crisis Line (collect calls accepted)	(530) 342-7273
Butte/Glenn Office 2889 Cohasset Road, Suite 2, Chico, CA 95973	(530) 891-1331
Tehama office	(530) 529-3980

725 Pine Street, Red Bluff, CA 96080

#### **Shalom Free Clinic**

Free healthcare screenings, education and behavioral health services.

Shalom Free Clinic	(530) 342-2445
1010 Mangrove Ave Suite D, Chico, CA 95928	

(530) 534-7474

Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

#### Stonewall Alliance Center

Outreach to LGBTQ youth and young adults to provide information, education, and support in prevention of suicide and suicide risk.

#### Stonewall Alliance

(530) 893-3336

(530) 267-1700

(530) 893-0758

358 East 6<sup>th</sup> Street, Chico, CA 95928

#### **Victor**

Victor Community Support Services, Chico provides specialty mental health services to youth and families all over Butte County.

#### Victor

1360 East Lassen Avenue, Chico, CA 95973

# Youth for Change

Behavioral health programs primarily for clients and families in Butte, Sutter-Yuba, Glenn and Shasta Counties.

#### **Cohasset Road Site**

(530) 894-5933

260 Cohasset Road Suite 120, Chico, CA 95926

# **Family Resources**

#### **Boys and Girls Club**

Recreation, education and leadership programs for children and teens.

<b>Chico Ostrander Clubhouse (PM Program)</b> 601 Wall Street, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 899-0335
Chico Phoenix Club (AM Program) 535 Wall Street, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 899-0335
Chico Teen Center 628 Wall Street, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 899-0335
Paradise Ridge Elementary School 6593 Pentz Rd., Paradise, CA 95969	(530) 872-6415 x2109
<b>Paradise Junior High School</b> 5657 Recreation Dr., Paradise, CA 95969	(530) 872-6425
Paradise Teen Center (Re-opening 8/4/2022) 6241 Skyway, Paradise, CA 95969	(530) 872-3662
<b>Pine Ridge School</b> 13878 Compton Drive, Magalia, CA 95954	(530) 413-9232
Las Plumas High School Teen Center 2380 Las Plumas Ave, Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 720-5508
<b>Oroville High School Teen Center</b> 1535 Bridge St., Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 815-9430
Butte Community College	
Main Campus 3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 895-2511
Chico Center 2320 Forest Avenue, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 895-1352
<b>Skyway Center</b> 2480 Notre Dame Blvd., Chico, CA 95928	(530) 895-2511
<b>Glenn County Center</b> 604 East Walker Street, Orland, CA 95963	(530) 895-2429
<b>Cosmetology and Barbering</b> 2201 Pillsbury Road, Suite 170, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 895-2202

#### Butte County 211

Bulle County 211	
24-hour quick access to free and low-cost services	s in Butte County.
Butte 211	Dial 211
Butte County Department of Employment and	
DESS Chico	(530) 895-4364
765 East Avenue, Chico, 95926	
DESS Oroville	(530) 538-7301
78 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA 95965	<u>Main Number: 877-410-8803</u>
Adult Services - Countywide	(800) 664-9774
Family Urgent Response System	(833) 939-FURS
Children's Services – North & South County	800-400-0902
Butte County Library	
Free access to books and computers.	
Chico Library	(530) 552-5652
1108 Sherman Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	
Oroville Library	(530) 552-5652
1820 Mitchell Avenue, Oroville, CA 95966	
Biggs Library	(530) 552-5652
464A B Street, Biggs, CA 95917	(350) 352-3032
	(500) 550 5050
Durham Library 2545 Durham-Dayton Hwy, Durham, CA 95938	(530) 552-5652
2343 Duman-Dayton nwy, Dumani, CA 93930	
Gridley Library	(530) 552-5652
299 Spruce Street, Gridley, CA 95948	
Paradise Library	(530) 552-5652
5922 Clark Road, Paradise, CA 95969	
Literacy Services	(888) 538-7198

### Cal Fresh

Food stamp benefits for eligible families and people.

Cal Fresh	(877) 410-8803
Locations	
Chico: 765 East Ave, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 879-3483
Oroville: 78 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA 95965	(530) 538-6918
Woman, Infants, and Children (WIC) Supplemental Nutrition Program that provides no-cost services to Wo Children.	men, Infants, and
Locations	
Chico: 2080 E. 20th Street, Suite 180	(530) 552-4025
Oroville: 82 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA 95965	(530) 552-4025
Gridley: 239 Sycamore Street, Gridley, CA 95948	(530) 552-4025
CalWORKs	
Temporary financial assistance and employment-related services to e children.	ligible families with minor
CalWORKs	(877) 410-8803
http://www.c4yourself.com/	
Chico: 765 East Ave, Chico, CA 95926	
Oroville: 78 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA 95965	
California Low-Cost Auto Insurance	
Low-cost auto insurance for qualifying California residents.	
Low-Cost Auto Insurance	(866) 602-8861
California State University, Chico	
CSU Chico	(530) 898-4636
400 West 1st Street, Chico, CA 95929	(
Caring Choices	
Offers free health education classes, HIV testing, a basic needs pantr	y and case management.

(866) 703-3873

### Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

#### **Center for Healthy Communities**

The Center's community programs promote food security, nutrition education, physical activity, food safety, and provide resources and training to thousands of California residents of all ages.

#### **Center for Healthy Communities**

25 Main Street, Chico, CA 95928

#### Chico Area Recreation and Park District

Recreation programs, community events, and classes for children, adults and seniors.

# 545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926

#### Computers for Classrooms, Inc.

Provides working computers for low-income families and individuals.

**Computers for Classrooms** 411 Otterson Drive, Suite 100, Chico, CA 95928

#### Four Winds Indian Education Center

After school programs, GED preparation, cultural classes, health education and prevention.

Four Winds 2345 Fair Street, Chico, CA 95928

#### **Freecycle Network**

CARD

Online network for free and donated items.

Paradise: <u>Freecycle: Paradise Group</u> Chico: <u>https://groups.freecycle.org/group/ChicoCA/</u> Oroville: https://groups.freecycle.org/group/OrovilleCA/

#### **National Parent Helpline**

Emotional support, listening, and referrals to parenting resources and support.

Helpline: (855) 427-2736

#### **Oroville Adult Education Center**

Academic and vocational training for all ages.

#### Oroville Adult Education 2750 Mitchell Avenue, Oroville, CA 95966

Chico Center

3760 Morrow Lane #C, Chico, CA 95928

(530) 538-5350 (option 2)

(530) 538-5350 (option 1)

(530) 895-4212

(530) 898-5323

(530) 895-4711

(530) 895-4175

10

#### Valley Oak Children's Services

Childcare referrals and programs for low-income families.

#### Valley Oak

3120 Cohasset Road, Suite 6, Chico, CA 95973

(530) 895-3572

## Health and Wellness

#### **Addus Home Health Services**

Skilled nursing, home rehabilitation, attendant registry for In-Home-Supportive Services recipients.

Addus

196 Cohasset Road, Suite 270, Chico, CA 95926

#### **Ampla Health**

Comprehensive medical and dental services, accepts most insurance plans including Medi-Cal Managed Care options, California Health and Wellness and Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plans, Medicare, and private pay. Open 365 days a year. Ampla has a total of 16 service locations. For a full list of clinic locations follow the link: Medical and Dental Clinics in Northern CA - Ampla Health

Chico Medical, Pediatrics, & Xpress 680 Cohasset Road, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 342-4395
<b>Oroville</b> 2800 Lincoln Street, Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 533-6484
<b>Mobile Medical Unit</b> Eligibility worker on site that can assist individuals without health insurance coverage. Monthly calendar available on website:	(530) 434-7118 e sign up to receive

https://www.amplahealth.org/mobile-medical/

#### **Butte County Public Health**

Free family planning services, immunizations, confidential testing, and health education services.

Chico Clinic	(530) 552-3959
695 Oleander Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	
Oroville Clinic	(530) 552-3918

78 Table Mountain Blvd., Oroville CA 95965

#### **Tobacco Education Program: Quit Smoking**

This program provides access to 'apps', hotlines and text-lines to provide support for smoking and vaping cessation.

Webpage: Tobacco Education Program: Quit Smoking (buttecounty.net)

#### **Butte Home Health and Hospice**

Home health care services, accepts Medi-Cal.

#### **Butte Home Health and Hospice**

10 Constitution Drive, Chico, CA 95973

(530) 895-0462

(530) 566-0405

Caring for Women
------------------

Free and confidential pregnancy resource for women.	
Caring for Women	(530) 532-9362
2362 Lincoln Street, Oroville, CA 95966	<b>、</b>
Covered California	(800) 300-1506
Call to have a licensed insurance agent discuss your options for healthcare of	overage.
Enloe Medical Center	
24-hour acute care hospital, Level II Trauma Center.	
Hospital	(530) 332-7300
1531 Esplanade, Chico, CA 95926	
Enloe Prompt Care	
Immediate medical services not requiring emergency care.	
California Park	(530) 332-6850
888 Lakeside Village Commons, Chico, CA 95926	
Cohasset	(530) 332-4111
560 Cohasset Road, Chico, CA 95926	
Paradise Medical Center (Adventist Health)	
Outpatient facility providing medical services for children and adults.	
Health Center	(530) 872-2000
6283 Clark Rd., Paradise, CA 95969	
Feather River Tribal Health	
Health and wellness services for families.	
FRTH	(530) 534-5394
2145 5 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Oroville, CA 95965	
Leukemia and Lymphoma Society	
Free blood cancer information, education, and support for patients, survivors healthcare professionals.	, families, and
Leukemia & Lymphoma Society   Blood Cancer Leaders   LLS	(800) 955-4572
	(000) 000 1012
Medi-Cal	
Chico	(530) 895-4364
765 East Ave, Chico, CA 95926	
Oroville	(530) 538-7301
78 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA 95965	

Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

### Northern Valley Indian Health

Provides medical and dental services to Native Americans and all Community Members.

	NVIH 845 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 896-9400
	Chico Cohasset Dental and Women's Health 500 Cohasset Road, Suite 15, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 433-2500
	<b>Children's Health Center</b> 1515 Springfield Drive, Suite 175, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 781-1440
Or	chard Hospital	
24-	hour acute care hospital.	
	Hospital 240 Spruce Street, Gridley, CA 95948	(530) 846-9000
Or	oville Hospital	
24-	hour acute care hospital.	
	Hospital	(530) 533-8500
	2767 Olive Highway, Oroville, CA 95966	
Pe	g Taylor Center	
Ad	ult day health care & Community based adult services.	
	<b>Peg Taylor Center</b> 124 Parmac Road, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 342-2345
Pla	nned Parenthood	
Se	kual and reproductive healthcare services for everyone.	
	Planned Parenthood	(530) 342-8367
	3100 Cohasset Road, Chico, CA 95973	
Pro	oject S.A.V.E. Chico	
	lects and re-distributes quality recycled medical and dental equipment and arge.	l supplies, free of
	S.A.V.E.	(530) 680-5974
	1100 Marauder St., Chico, CA 95973	
Pa	radise Lutheran Church	
Fre	e lunches and help for those who really need it.	
	Luther Hall	(530) 877-3549
	780 Luther Drive, Paradise, CA 95969	
	Free Lunch: Fridays 12-2pm	

#### **Shriners Ben Ali Shrine Center**

Annual free screening clinics in Butte County for children with special health conditions.

Shriners (916) 920-4107

3262 Marysville Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95815 http://www.facebook.com/ChicoShrineClub

#### **Social Security Administration**

#### Social security benefits including retirement, survivors, disability, and SSI.

Chico (866) 964-7585 1370 E Lassen Avenue, Suite #150, Chico, CA 95973 (866) 331-7130

Oroville

115 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA 95965

#### Women's Health Specialists

Dedicated to providing women-controlled health care and advocating for all options for all women.

Women's Health Specialists (530) 891-1911 1469 Humboldt Road #200, Chico, CA 95928

#### **Women's Resource Clinic**

All services are free: Pregnancy Tests and Verification, Education on Options, Post Abortion Counseling for men and women, Earn While You Learn Parenting Program, Ultrasound Imaging, referrals to Physicians/Midwives and a material assistance program.

#### Clinic & 24-hour Hotline

(530) 897-6100

115 West 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Chico, CA 95926

# **Disability Services**

Ability First Sports Camp	
Sports camp for children with disabilities.	(530) 588-0335
Ability First	
ARC of Butte County	
Services for individuals with disabilities, including respite care and support g	•
Chico	(530) 891-5865
2030 Park Avenue, Chico, CA 95928	
Autism Lifespan	
Networking and support for families of children with special needs.	
Autism Lifespan	(530) 897-0900
2418 Cohasset Road, Suite #150, Chico, CA 95926	
Brain Injury Coalition	
Resource information and support for individuals suffering from brain injuries	6.
Brain Injury Coalition	(530) 342-3118
341 Broadway Street, Suite 311, Chico, CA 95929	
Butte Community College: Disabled Student Program and Services	
Support services for Butte College students with disabilities.	
Disabled Student Program & Services	(530) 895-2455
3536 Butte Campus Drive, Oroville, CA 95965	
Caminar	
Support services for individuals with developmental disabilities, including inc	lependent living,
housing, and employment services.	
Caminar	(530) 343-4421
376 Rio Lindo Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 Butte Crisis Hotline:	<u>1 (800) 334-6622</u>
CSU, Chico Accessibility Resource Center	
Support services for Chico State students with disabilities.	
Accessibility Resource Center	(530) 898-5959
400 West 1 <sup>st</sup> Street, Chico, CA 95929	
Student Services Center 170	

#### **CSU, Chico Autism Clinic**

Diagnostic evaluations, assessment, and programs for individuals with autism.

#### Autism Clinic

400 West 1<sup>st</sup> Street, Chico, CA 95929 Yolo Hall Room 243

#### CSU, Chico Center for Communication Disorders

Speech and language services provided by graduate student clinicians.

**Center for Communication Disorders** 400 West 1<sup>st</sup> Street, Chico, CA 95929 Aymer J. Hamilton, Room 100

#### **Deaf and Disabled Telecommunications Program**

Provides telecommunication access for individuals with disabilities. Including ASL services. **Telecommunications Program** (800) 806-1191

#### **Disability Action Center**

Free support and advocacy for individuals with special needs, including rental housing, referrals, assistive technology, durable medical equipment, etc.

<b>Disability Action Center</b> 1161 East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 893-8527
2453 Athens Ave, Redding, CA 96001	(530) 242-8550
Disability Rights California	
Legal advocacy for people living with disabilities.	
Disability Rights	(800) 776-5746
126 Mission Ranch Blvd., Chico, CA 95926	(530) 895-6711
Do It Leisure	
Recreation for developmentally disabled individuals.	
Do It Leisure	(530) 343-6055
80 Independence Cir Ste 200, Chico, CA 95973	
Easter Seals	
Services for children and adults with disabilities.	
Yuba City	(916) 485-6711
1670 Sierra, Suite 601, Yuba City, CA 95993	(530) 673-4585
Sacramento	(916) 485-6711
3205 Hurley Way, Sacramento, CA 95864	

(530) 898-6373

(530) 898-5871

#### Far Northern Regional Center

Community referrals and advocacy for individuals with developmental disabilities.

<b>Far Northern</b> 1377 East Lassen Avenue, Chico, CA 95973	(530) 895-8633	
Handi-Riders of Northern California		
Horseback riding for people living with disabilities.		
Handi-Riders 1391 Clark Road, Oroville, CA 95965	(530) 533-5333	
Hartford Place		
Apartment building for people with developmental disabilities.		
Hartford Place 2058 Hartford Drive, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 345-2029	
Home Health Care Management		
Assistance with caring for special needs individuals.		
Home Health	(530) 343-0727	
1398 Ridgewood Drive, Chico, CA 95973		
Little Red Hen LifeSpan Center		
Programs available to develop healthy social and community skills for children, teens, and young adults with autism spectrum disorder.		
Chico 2418 Cohasset Rd., Suite 150, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 897-0900	
Meals on Wheels		
Meal delivery to the elderly, those with disabilities or individuals with health of	concerns.	
Chico	(530) 343-9147	
2836 Morseman Avenue, Chico, CA 95973		
Northern California Deaf and Hard of Hearing		
Support services for people who are deaf and hard-of-hearing.		
DeafJOBS Answering Service	(530) 740-7803	
<b>TTY</b> 1521 Butte House Road B, Yuba City, CA 95993	(530) 740-7802	
1521 Bulle House Road B, Fuba City, CA 95995		
Office of Client's Rights Advocacy		
Legal advocacy for clients of Far Northern Regional Services.		
Client's Rights Advocacy	(530) 345-4113	
150 Amber Grove Dr., Ste 154, Chico, CA 95973		

Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

#### **Rowell Family Empowerment**

Information and support services for families of children with special needs.

Information and support services for families of children with special needs. <b>Rowell Family Empowerment</b> 3330 Churn Creek Rd., Suite A-1, Redding, CA 96002	(530) 226-5129	
State Department of Rehabilitation		
Employment and independent living for Californians with disabilities since 19	963.	
Chico 1370 E. Lassen Ave., Suite 110, Chico, CA 95973	(530) 895-5507	
<b>Yuba City</b> 1237-B Live Oak Blvd., Yuba City, CA 95991	(530) 822-4591	
Society for the Blind		
Support services for individuals who are visually impaired.		
Office 1238 S Street, Sacramento, CA 95811	(916) 452-8271	
Senior Impact Project	(916) 889-7516	
Special Olympics	(530) 520-1921	
Offers training and competitions in seven sports (basketball, bocce, bowling, golf, softball, swimming, track & field) for Special Olympic athletes. Butte County offers a wide range of skills levels so that athletes can train with their peers of equal skill levels.		
State Council on Developmental Disabilities		
State agency providing advocacy on behalf on individuals with disabilities.		
Office	(530) 895-4027	
80 Independence Circle, Suite 210, Chico, CA 95973		
In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS)		
The IHSS Program can help pay for services for those who qualify so they may remain in their home. Services include housecleaning and personal care services, etc.		
78 Table Mountain Blvd., Oroville, CA 95965 https://www.cdss.ca.gov/In-Home-Supportive-Services	(530) 538-5262 (855) 398-8899	
Work Training Center		

WTC

2255 Fair Street, Chico, CA 95928

(530) 343-7994

# Housing

City of Chico City Housing and Neighborhood Services	
Referrals to low income and affordable housing.	
Housing and Neighborhood Services	(530) 896-7200
411 Main Street, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor, Chico, CA 95928	
Community Action Agency of Butte County	
Services, resources, and advocacy for economically and socially disadvantage including transitional housing for families. Services also include tax preparation and food & nutrition.	
Community Action Agency	(530) 712-2600
181 East Shasta Avenue, Chico, CA 95973	
Community Housing Improvement Program	
Low-income apartment rentals and credit counseling.	
Community Housing Improvement Program	(530) 891-6931
1001 Willow Street, Chico, CA 95928	
Oroville Housing Department	
Housing programs for income qualified families.	
Oroville Housing Department	(530) 538-2495
1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, CA 95965	
Habitat for Humanity of Butte County	
Homebuilding and home repair for families who qualify for the program.	
Habitat for Humanity	(530) 895-1271
220 Meyers Street, Chico, CA 95928	
Housing Authority of the County of Butte	
Housing assistance for low-income residents of Butte County, including Section	ion 8.
Housing Authority	(530) 895-4474
2039 Forest Avenue, Chico, CA 95928	
Keep Your Home California	
Free service for homeowners suffering from financial difficulties.	
Keep Your Home California	(888) 953-3722

#### **Town of Paradise Housing Program**

Deferred, low-interest loans to eligible first-time home buyers, septic repair or replacement grant and deferred, low-interest loans to eligible home-owners for home repairs or reconstruction.

#### **Housing Program**

(530) 872-6291 ext. 122

5555 Skyway, Paradise, CA 95969

# **Legal Services**

#### Butte County Self Help and Referral Program (SHARP)

Referral program for self-represented litigants, assistance with filing and completing court paperwork. Restraining orders do not require appointment and assistance is provided at time of walk-in.

<b>Chico</b> 1775 Concord Avenue, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 532-7015
<b>Oroville</b> One Court Street, Oroville, CA 95965	(530) 532-7015
Butte County Victim Witness         Assistance to victims of violent crimes, including compensation and count         Victim Witness         25 County Center Drive, Suite 218, Oroville, CA95965         Legal Services of Northern California	seling. <b>(530) 538-7340</b>
Free legal services and assistance for low-income families. Legal Services of Northern California 541 Normal Avenue, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 345-9491
<u>Community Legal Information Center – CSU, Chico</u> Free legal information and referrals provided by undergrad Chico State st Community Legal Information Center	udents. (530) 898-4354
25 Main Street, Suite 102, Chico, CA 95929 Superior Court of California, County of Butte Butte County Courthouse 1 Court Street, Oroville, CA 95965	(530) 532-7002
Appeals Court Administration Court Compliance Criminal Jury Juvenile Delinquency Mediation Traffic	(530) 532-7023 (530) 532-7013 (530) 532-7014 (530) 532-7011 (530) 532-7001 (530) 532-7023 (530) 532-7003 (530) 532-7005
North Butte County Courthouse 1775 Concord Avenue, Chico, CA 95928 <i>Civil Division</i> <i>Court Compliance</i>	(530) 532-7002 (530) 532-7009 (530) 532-7014

Family Law Juvenile Dependency Probate Division Traffic Division (530) 532-7008 (530) 532-7010 (530) 532-7017 (530) 532-7005

# **North County Office** (530) 879-3731 765 East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 South County Office 78 Table Mountain Blvd., Oroville, CA 95965 Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

**Chico Rescue Mission** 

2612 Esplanade, Chico, CA 95973 Food boxes available every Tuesday at 10 am

**Children's Services Division** 

24-hour Abuse Hotline

Services and intervention for abused and neglected children and their families.

#### respond in the case of an emergency. Yuba City (530) 673-1460 2125 East Onstott Road, Yuba City, CA 95991

Provides relief and support to those in crisis as well as helping people prepare for how to

# **Butte County Adult Protective Services**

130 West 6th Street, Chico, CA 95928

6<sup>th</sup> Street Center for Youth.

**Youth Center** 

**American Red Cross** 

runaways.

Report abuse occurring in Butte County. Abuse of an elder or dependent adult includes physical abuse, neglect, financial abuse, abandonment, or abduction.

Adult Protective Services	(800) 664-9774 (24/7 line)
765 East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	
Catholic Ladies Relief Society	
Emergency assistance with food, and other community assistance	
Office	(530) 895-8331
1386 Longfellow Avenue, Chico, CA 95926	
Cherokee Restoration Fellowship	
Drugs and alcohol rehabilitation	
Office	(530) 534-3663
2041 Fogg Avenue, Oroville, CA 95965	
Chico Rescue Mission	

# Safe place and services for youth ages 14-24 who are homeless, marginally housed or

EMERGENCY SERVICES

(530) 894-8008

(530) 538-7617

(530) 343-1935

1-800-400-0902

Butte County California Children's Services | August 2022

#### Father's House Church Food Pantry

Food distribution every Friday at 1:00 PM.

#### Food Pantry

2833 Fort Wayne Street, Oroville, CA 95966

#### First Baptist Church Paradise

6500 Clark Rd., Paradise, CA 95969 Food pantry Fridays 12:00 pm – 4:00 pm

#### Jesus Center

Services include emergency shelter, transitional housing, employment services, pathways program and meals.

Jesus Center 2255 Fair St, Chico, CA 95928 (530) 345-2640

Services for individuals experiencing homelessness.

**Free breakfast** Mon-Fri: single ladies and families with children: 7:15 a.m. – 8:00 a.m., men & couples: 8:15 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.: <u>Dinner:</u> men & couples: 2:45 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. single ladies & families with children: 3:45 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. Sat: <u>Breakfast</u>: single ladies & families with children: 7:30 a.m.– 8:15 a.m. men & couples: 8:30a.m.– 9:15 p.m. <u>Dinner:</u> Men & Couples: 1:45 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. single ladies & families with children: 7:30 a.m.– 8:15 a.m. men & couples: 8:30 a.m.– 8:15 a.m. men & couples: 8:30 a.m.– 8:15 a.m. men & single ladies & families with children: 2:45 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. Sun: Breakfast: single ladies & families with children: 7:30 a.m.– 8:15 a.m. men & couples: 8:30 a.m.– 9:15 a.m.

#### Showers: Monday–Saturday Men: 8:15 - 10:00 a.m.

Women: 1:30 - 2:30 p.m.

#### North State Food Bank

Helps low-income families get food each month.	
181 Shasta Ave., Chico, CA 95973	(530) 712-2600

#### **Oroville Hope Center**

Assistance with housing for homeless individuals and families as well as a meal program.

Hope Center 2620 5 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 538-8398
Oroville Hope Center's Food Bank	(530) 538-8393
Paradise Hope Center	(530) 327-7486

311 Circlewood Drive, Paradise, CA

25

(530) 534-4140

(530) 877-3532

Dontry

#### **Oroville Rescue Mission**

Free meals and shelter for homeless individuals in Oroville area.

Administrative Office	(530) 533-9120
2150 Bird St., Oroville, CA 95966	
Men's Shelter	(530) 534-9541
4250 Lincoln Blvd., Oroville, CA 95966	
Women's Shelter	(530) 533-0351
4250 Lincoln Blvd, Oroville, CA 95966	

#### **Salvation Army**

Short-term assistance with basic needs and supplies.

Toll Free	(800) 728-7825
<b>Chico</b> 567 E. 16 <sup>th</sup> St Chico, 95928 •	(530) 342-1871
<b>Oroville</b> 1640 Washington Ave Oroville, 95966	(530) 534-7155

#### **Paradise Adventist Church**

'Love Gives' program, assists with obtaining household items for Camp Fire Survivors.

5720 Academy Dr, Paradise, CA 95969

#### **Paradise United Methodist**

Scheduled food pantry distribution once per month. Call for date and pick up location.

6722 Clark Rd, Paradise, CA (530) 877-5989

#### **Torres Community Shelter**

Temporary housing and services for homeless men, women, and children. 24/7 emergency shelter, case management services, 3 meals a day, clean restrooms and showers, laundry, telephone and mail services, clothing vouchers from local thrift stores and referrals for health services.

#### **Torres Shelter**

101 Silver Dollar Way, Chico, CA 95928

#### New guests: Please arrive between 2pm and 6pm to check in

Returning guests: Make an appointment with your case manager

(530) 877-4454

(530) 891-9048

# **Transportation Services**

#### **American Cancer Society**

Available help on a 'case by case basis' to clients with a cancer diagnosis. Call to access financial and transportation assistance. Discount rates offered for some hotels near major hospitals. Call at least two weeks in advance if possible.

Toll Free

#### **American Kidney Fund**

#### Safety Net Grant Program

Grant that allots \$100/year for out-of-pocket expenses associated with management of kidney diseases. Includes cost of travel to dialysis or medical appointments, prescription copays, medical supplies or equipment, food, utilities, etc.

#### Call Toll Free

#### **Angel Flight West**

Non-emergency air travel for people with serious medical conditions traveling to appointments. They also provide transportation for other humanitarian purposes, such as individuals and families escaping domestic violence, disaster relief, therapeutic programs for veterans, and children's specialty camps.

**Toll Free** 

#### (888) 4-AN-ANGEL (888) 426-2643

(310) 390-2958

(800) 413-1360 (after hours line)

#### **Butte Regional Transit**

Daily bus services and ADA para-transit services for those who qualify.

ADA B-Line Paratransit call (530) 342-0221 for reservations and cancellations

 Toll Free
 (800) 822-8145

 B-Line
 (530) 809-4616

 326 Huss Lane #125, Chico, CA 95928
 500

(800) 227-2345

(800) 795-3226

#### Medi-Cal Managed Care

Free transportation to your Medi-Cal medical appointments. Call your Medi-Cal provider at least 10 days before your appointment.

Anthem Blue Cross	(877) 931-4755	
California Health and Wellness	(877) 658-0305	
Merit Medi-Trans		
Non-emergency medical transportation services.		
Toll Free	(866) 890-8690	
<b>Chico</b> 1355 East Eaton Road, Suite A, Chico, CA 95973	(530) 893-8690	
Paradise	(530) 872-2222	
Red Bluff	(530) 527-7730	
Redding	(530) 221-4321	
Shriners Hospital for Children		
Free van transportation program for Shriner's patients and their families only. Must give three		

Bill Richards	(530) 872-1343
Claudia	(916) 453-2095

#### Wings of Eagles – The Joseph Alvarez Organization

Financial assistance for families with primarily cancer or life-threatening illnesses. Assistance benefits and eligibility are determined after completion of an application.

Chico	(530) 893-9231
P.O. Box 4031, Chico, CA 95927	

#### Work Training Center

days prior notice. (800) 237-5055

Transportation system offered by WTC for those unable to use public transportation.

WTC	(530) 343-7994
80 Independence Circle, Suite 200, Chico, CA 95976	

## **Transition Services**

#### **Disability Benefits 101**

Many people with disabilities fear that if they go to work, they'll lose needed health care and other disability benefits. DB101 helps people with disabilities and service providers understand the connections between work and benefits. DB101 will help you make informed choices and show you how you can make work part of your plan.

#### ca.db101.org

#### **Genetically Handicapped Persons Program (GHPP)**

The GHPP is a health care program for adults with certain genetic diseases. It helps people who are on GHPP with their health care needs. It works with doctors, nurses, pharmacists, and other members of the health care team in providing many types of health services.

(213) 897-3574

#### Got Transition

Got Transition aims to improve transition from pediatric to adult health care through the use of new and innovative strategies for health professionals, and youth and families.

#### Independent Living Services of Northern California

Disability Action Center (DAC) is a nonprofit organization helping community members with disabilities to achieve and/or maintain their optimal level of self-reliance and independence.

#### **Disability Action Center**

(530) 893-8527

1161 East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926

#### Office of Disability Employment Policy (ODEP)

. . .

Promoting policies and coordinating with employers and all levels of government to increase workplace success for people with disabilities.

www.dol.gov/odep/

Transitional Age Youth Team (TAY)Ages 16-24Chico Community Counseling Center109 Parmac Rd. Suite 1, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 891-2945
<b>Gridley Family Services</b> 995 Spruce St, Gridley, CA, 95948	(530) 846-7305
<b>Oroville Community Counseling Center</b> 88 Table Mountain Blvd, Oroville, CA, 95965	(530) 538-2158

# **Farmers Markets**

#### **Gridley Farmers Market**

**Gridley District Office** 239 Sycamore Street, Gridley, CA 95948

#### **Tuesday Market**

Daddow Park: between Hazel and Sycamore Streets May to August 5:00-8:00 PM

#### **Oroville, Chico, Paradise Farmers Market**

#### Chico Certified Farmers Markets (CCFM)

PO Box 455, Chico, CA 95927

(530) 893-FARM (530) 893-3276

Chico, Oroville and Paradise have market days that vary based on the season. Go to their website or call to find out details of dates, times and locations for the local markets. Follow the link to see the calendar: <u>News & Events - Chico Certified Farmers</u> Market (chicofarmersmarket.com)

(530) 846-4557

# Volunteer Income Tax Assistance

\*Call to schedule an appointment, service during these dates and times are not guaranteed\*

Dorothy F. Johnson Center	
775 East 16th Street, Chico, CA 95928	(530) 895-4711
Saturdays, February 1 through April 8: 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM	
CARD Community Center	
545 Vallombrosa Way, Chico, CA 95926	(530) 895-4711
Mondays & Wednesdays, February 1 through April 8: 12:00 to 4:00 PM	
CSU, Chico - Bell Memorial Union	
400 West 1st Street, Chico, CA 95929	(530) 898-6272
Mondays & Wednesdays, February 1 through April 8. 4:00 PM to 8:00 PM	
Oroville Branch Library, Meeting Room	
Susie Serrano	(530) 538-7641
1820 Mitchell Avenue, Oroville, CA 95966	
Mondays & Fridays, February 1 through April 18: 9:00 AM to 12:30 PM	
African American Family & Cultural Center	
3300 Spencer Avenue, Oroville, CA 95966	(530) 532-1205
Wednesdays, January 23 through April 18: 9:15 AM to 12:00 PM,	
Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: Call for an appointment.	
Additional locations: www.buttecounty.net/bclibrary/TaxInfo	

# Additional Resource Assistance

Butte 211 Helpcentral.org

Dial: 211